madefby the tourists and fishing
ies.

This beautifully clear photograph of
the west end of Patchogue was taken
in 1890. The building on the right @ |
with the four columns, is Lawyer
Jenning’s house. He owned
property between Ocean
Havens Avenue. The ¢

Here is another view of West
Main Street from Fishel’s Tower.
This c. 1890 picture shows the
Central Hotel on the left and the
John Roe Smith Block next to it.
Today the Colony Shop occupies
the bottom floor of this building,
which was built in the 1870’s.

It still looks the same, only the
corner tower has been removed.





